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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known; PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

'* The Episcopal Church of The Good Shepherd is an example of 
"Carpenter Gothic" style of architecture. Thick cut stone walls, 
which were quarried from Mendon, Utah, are further braced by heavy 
granite buttresses.

The tudor windows contain beautiful stained glasl*f In 1970 the 
last of the stained glass windows was dedicated, making a total of 
11 windows. The charm of the original building is readily apparent 
and seems to decry the mediocrity of its surroundings. It is one of 
pioneer buildings remaining in Ogden.

XThe roof is steep and covered with wood shingles. Scissor shaped 
wood rafters are exposed on the inside. Cupula and bell tower rests 
atop the ridge topped by a wrought iron dove of peace which is 
slightly askew. The bell tower contains the first church bell to be 
rung in Ogden,| It arrived around Christmas 1878 from New York. It 
weighs 515 pounds. The bell is still being rung today.

A wrought iron fence is across the front of the courtyard on 
Grant Avenue.

In 19^2 the double wooden doors leading into the Church were 
painted red. Red is a symbol of welcome. Significance of the red 
doors indicates the Holy Spirit is within. Windows have been added 
above and sidelights removed from the main entrance.

The Church was expanded to the south in 1906, again to the 
south in 1952, and Tuttle Hall was added to the west in 1956. The 
additions only altered the original building in one area; part of 
the wall near the back south side of the Church was opened to join 
the new addi tion.

A 30 bell carrillon was added in 1968, It is the first of its 
kind on the Wasatch front.

Only the original part of the church is submitted as a 
nominee for the Register.

m 
m

C

n
H

NATIONAL
A-

X(^/le!"03i\



PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Q Pre-Columbian! Q 16th Century 

Q 15th Century D 17th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal
(~1 Prehistoric

n Historic 

f~] Agriculture 

f~| Architecture 

D Art 

| ) Commerce 

(~) Communications 

Conservation

(~~1 Education

[~| Engineering

[ | Industry

| | Invention

|~~] Landscape

	Architecture 
I | Literature

D Military

|~~| Music

a

a 
a 
a

a
a

Political

Religion/Phi- 

losophy

Science

Scu Ipture

Social/Human­ 

itarian

Theater

Transportation

Urban Planning 

Other (Specify)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

•z 
o

LLJ

Twenty years after the arrival of the first Mormons in Utah 
other religious groups began to make inroads into the Mormon Zjon, 
The first Protestant group to set up a permanent organization in 
Utah was the Episcopal Church,^ The Episcopalians did not come 
West with the express purpose of making converts of the Mormons 
but rather to find its members and offer services to them.

Brigham Young said that he did not expect any Mabuse and 
detraction from an Episcopal bishop. They are men of education 
and better sense; they are gentlemen, and any gentleman is 
welcome here, no matter what his creed," (Daniel Sylvester 
Tuttle, Remin?scences of a j^JJM0̂  P- 59"60)

Bishop Daniel Tuttle arrived in Utah in 1867, Three years 
later, in 1870, Reverend James Lee Gillogly was sent to Ogden as 
a resident missionary. Church services were first held in the 
passenger room of the Ogden train station. That same year an 
old building which had been used as a saloon was secured for 
church and educational purposes.

In 1874 Bishop Tuttle obtained a $4000 donation from John W, 
Hammers ley of New York for the erection of a church in Ogden in 
memory of his daughter, Mrs. Catherine L, Uvingstone, The designs 
for the church were provided by Gordon W. Lloyd of Detroit, 
Michigan,

The cornerstone was laid April 29, 1874 and on February 6, 
1875 the church was consecrated. The total cost was near $11,000 
and Mr, Hammers ley willingly provided the extra money.

From the time of his arrival Mr. Gillogly assumed an attitude 
of strong and square opposition to the Mormons, As a result 
antagonisms did develop between the two churches. In this sense 
the Church of The Good Shepherd serves as a reminder of that 
conflict, but even more so it stands as a monument to the 
pioneering work of the ejj&brfeis^P9 * « ans in the West.
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